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July 7, 2014

Rob Miller
Eastern Illinois University

Dear Mr. Miller,

Pursuant to the state open records law, 5 Ill. Comp. Stat. 140/1 to 140/11.5, I write to request
access to and a copy of the contracts, or if no contracts the yearly salary, of the following
university employees for a comparison story on Ohio Valley Conference athletic department
salaries: Dr. Dan Nadler, Mark Bonnstetter, Ryan Hastings, Dave Kidwell, Rich Moser, John
Smith, Mary Wallace, Marsha Figgins, LeAnn Daubs, Dr. ] im Davis, Eric Schuliz, Cindy Almon-
Miller, Sean Bolton, Logan Link, Holly Nichols, Kim Bagwell, Cindy Bayes, Rachel Hansen,
Chris Nicholes, Greg Lautzenheiser, Bart Rettberg, Sandy King, Aaron Haselhorst, Toshiro
Hirano, Heidi Wlezien, Brett Penning, Daniele Petty, Brandon Platt, Amanda Coker, Nick
Rardin, Joe Niehaus, Riley Allen, Troy Williams, Allison Able, Joe Kripp, Kelsey Wyss, Clint
Bays, Steve Calhoun, Jeff Brown, Jim Schmiiz, Jason Anderson, Ty Rogers, Julio Godinez, Jay
Spoonhour, Rand Chappell, J.R. Reynolds, Marc Stricker, Taylor Jones, Joe Eichman, Debbie
Black, Kim Foley, Sheri Sam, Ryan Gruebel, Erin Howarth, Brad Butler, Kim Dameron, Mike
Markuson, Greg Stevens, Kane Wommack, Tony Gilbert, Michael Hodges, Danny Nutt, Micah
Smith, James Truxillo, Dennis Winston, Thomas Woods, Lucas Stortzum, Clint Bays, Britni
Jones, Mike Moncel, Craig Toler, Frank Graziano, Tasha Buchmiller, Mark Hansen, Jason
Cherry, Angie Nicholson, Stephanie Taylor, Brie Carmack, Matt Lambert, Rachel McGrath, John
Blackburn, Eric Stark, Geniya Vertesheva, Tom Akers, Jessica Sommerfield, Kyle Ellis, Brad
Butler, Kate Price, Ryan Sweitzer, Chrissie Albers, Holly LeMier and Corey Francis.

If your agency does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include
the proper custodian's name and address.

I agree to pay any reasonable copying and postage fees of not more than $20. If the cost would be
greater than this amount, please notify me. Please provide a receipt indicating the charges for
each document. .

As provided by the open records law, I will expect your response within five (5) working days.
See 5 Ill. Comp. Stat. 140/3(c).

If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial including a
reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. Also, please provide all
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.

Thank you for your assistance. ’ RECE'VED

Sincerely,

Erin Unerstall JUL 7

Southeast Missourian, sports reporter

301 Broadway Street

Cape Girardeau, MO 63701 E‘U GENERAL COUNSEL
573-388-3634



